
January 30, 1996 

Mr. Dan Jarosh 
Valley Cast, Inc. 
908 N. Lawe St. 
Appleton, WI 54911 

Tommy G. Thompson, Governor 
George E. Meyer, Secretary 
William R. Selbig, District Director 

Department of Natural Resources 
Box 2565 

Oshkosh, Wisconsin 54903 
TELEPHONE 414-424-3050 

FAX 414-424-4404 

Subject: Close out request, LUST case #03-45-1422 
Acknowledgment/Receipt: Well Abandonment Form 
Valley cast, 908 N. Lawe St., Appleton, WI 

Dear Mr. Jarosh: 

On January 25, 1995, the above named site was reviewed by the Lake Michigan 
District Closure Committee for a determination for case close out as provided in 
ch. NR 726, Wis. Adm. Code. Based on the investigative and remedial 
documentation provided, it appears as though the site has been remediated to 
acceptable standards. On January 30, 1996, the Department received the well 
abandonment form for the only well on site. Therefore, the Department considers 
the site "closed" and no further action is necessary at this time. 

The Department appreciates the cooperation you have shown in this matter. If you 
have any additional questions please call me at 414-424-7891. 

Si(j;j D 
Patrick G~ Hydrogeologist 
Leaking Underground Storage Tank Unit 

cc:~'~·-.. 
Mr. Jesse Rose, u.s. Petroleum Equipment, 558 carter court, 

Kimberly, WI 54136 

Quality Natural Resources Management 
Through Excellent Customer Service 


